ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: December 13, 2013

SUBJECT: Addendum #2 RFP PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Pharmaceutical Services RFP Opening December 20, 2013.

Please replace the PROPOSAL sheet with the attached PROPOSAL sheet

END OF ADDENDUM #2



PROPOSAL

, Will provide Pharmaceutical Services for the Essex County

Jail as defined in this RFP for the following amounts:

PROPOSAL CONSULTANT PHARMACIST SERVICES

Price per hour for consultant Pharmacist Services

$ / hour (required)

in figures

PROPOSAL CONSULTANT NURSING SERVICES

Price per hour for consultant Nursing Services

$ / hour (required)

in figures

ADDITIONAL POSITION(S) IF REQUIRED

Price per hour for

$ / hour (required)

in figures

PRICE LIST PROPOSAL

/ hour
in words

/ hour
in words

/ hour
in words

Please provide a price list for Drug Formularies and Over the County for Thirty (30) Day Supply

Blister packs or unit of use.

Total per attached Price List: $

Proposer:

in figures in words

By:

Title:

Address:

Dated:

Fax:

Telephone:

Social Security/Federal ID No:
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